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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Sen.Johnson

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Gold Alert/Critically Missing Adults
Hi Cathlene,

Sen. Johnson would like a bill drafted that creates a “Gold Alert” system similar to the “Amber” and “Silver” alerts. The
Gold Alert would be for missing at-risk veterans, and the criteria for an alert would be:

1) Veteran or active-duty member of armed forces

2) They are believed to have PTSD, Traumatic Brain Injury, or other service-related physical or mental health condition
3) There is a reasonable believe that the missing person’s disappearance is due to their service-related physical or
mental health condition

4) The request is made within 72 hours of the individual’s disappearance

Sen. Johnson would also like to codify that a missing veteran or active duty member of the military with a service-related
physical or mental health condition shall be deemed as a critically missing adult by law enforcement within 72 hours of
the individual’s disappearance.

Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request.

Christian Ullsvik
Office of Sen. LaTonya Johnson
6th Senate District
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AN AcT /, relating to: alerts for missing veterans who have a service-related

health condition.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The Department of Justice currently administers an integrated crime alert
network and may use the network to provide to state agencies, law enforcement, or
the public information regarding criminal activity, crime prevention, and missing or
endangered persons. This bill requires DOJ to allow law enforcement agencies touse
the network to disseminate to broadcasters and outdoor advertisers reports of
missing veterans or members of the armed forces who are at risk due to a physical
or mental health condition that is related to their service.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: Q{

SECTION 1. 165.785 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
165.785 (1) (b) 2. The department shall ensure that a law enforcement agency
may access the network under par. (a) to disseminate a report under s. 175.51 (1m)

or (1v) to persons on the list maintained under sub. (2m) (c).

History: 2009 a. 358; 2013 a. 264; 2015 a. 315.
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SECTION 2. 165.785 (2m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

165.785 (2m) (a) 1. The department shall provide a form for reports of missing
adults at risk under s. 175.51 (1m) and missing veterans at risk under s, 175.5{ Av)
that law enforcement agencies can access through the integrated crime alert

network.

History: 2009 a. 358; 2013 a. 264; 2015 a. 315.

Na

SECTION 3. 165.785 (2m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

165.785 (2m) (a) 2. The department shall train law enforcement officers on
identifying reports of adults at risk and veterans at risk that are appropriate for
dissemination under sub. (1) (b) 2., using the a form provided under subd. 1., and
accessing the network to disseminate the report.

3

SECTION 4. 165.785 (2m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

History: 2009 a. 358; 2013 a. 264; 2015 a. 315.

165.785 (2m) (b) The department shall work directly with persons on the list
maintained under par. (c) and with government agencies, broadcasters, and public
and private organizations with missions focused on adults or veterans at risk to
develop criteria for law enforcement officers to use to identify reports of missing U
adults or veterans at risk that are appropriate to disseminate under s. 175.51 (lm),/ Zﬁg
to determine the most effective methods and guidelines for the persons on the list /
maintained under par. (c) to use to broadcast or make public reports of missing adults
or veterans at risk, and to receive feedback on the forms provided under par. (a) 1.

and on the list maintained under par. (c).

History: 2009 a. 358; 2013 a. 264; 2015 a. 315.

X
SECTION 5. 175.51 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 5
1 175.51 (title) Reports of missing adults and veterans at risk and of
2 hit-and-run incidents.
History: 2013 a. 264; 2015 a. 315. \j
3 SECTION 6. 175.51 (1v) of the statutes is created to read:

@ 175.51 (1v) j‘% ePn this subse\étion, “veteran at risk” means a veteran or an
5 active-duty member of the armed forces who is believed to have post—traﬁlmatic
6 stress disorder, a traumatic brain injury, or another physical or mental health
7 condition that is related to his or her service.

8 (b) If a law enforcement agency receives a report of a missing veteran at risk
9 that is provided within 72 hours of the individual’s disappearance, the law
10 enforcement agency shall use the form unders. 165.785 (vai) (a) 1. and the integrated
11 crime alert network to disseminate the report as soon as practically possible if there

12 is reason to believe that the veteran at risk is missing due to his or her

13 post-traumatic stress disorder, traumatic brain injury, or other physical or mental

14 health condition that is related to his or her service.

15 (END)



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Aehl, Peter

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Changes to LRB 4027

Hi,

I’'m writing to you on behalf of Senator Johnson’s office. We’d like to make an addition to the list of people eligible for
alerts to members of the National Guard and those in the military reserves. Please let me know if you need any more
information.

Thanks,
Peter
Office of LaTonya Johnson

State Senator
6t Senate District
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AN ACT to amend 165.785 (1) (b) 2., 165.785 (2m) (a) 1., 165.785 (2m) (a) 2.,

165.785 (2m) (b) and 175.51 (title); and to create 175.51 (1v) of the statutes;
relating to: alerts for missing veterans who have a service-related health

condition.

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
endangered persons. This bill requires DOJ to allow law enforcement agencies to use
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
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 165.785 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcCTION 1

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
adults at risk under s. 175.51 (1m) and missing veterans at risk under s. 175.51 (1v)
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
develop criteria for law enforcement officers to use to identify reports of missing
adults or veterans at risk that are appropriate to disseminate under s. 175.51 (1m)
or (1v), to determine the most effective methods and guidelines for the persons on the
list méintained under par. (c) to use to broadcast or make public reports of missing
adults or veterans at risk, and to receive feedback on the forms provided under par.
(a) 1. and on the list maintained under par. (c).

SEcCTION 5. 175.51 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:



CMH:emw

SN -
2017 - 2018 Legislature {3>) | LRBASaT/PL
Lyt SECTION 5

| - 2 [ G LA l'\l Fry f’iv

175.51 (title) Reportswof missing adfiltsand vete%éf"isat I\isk and of
hit-and-run incidents.

SECTION 6. 175.51 (1v) of the statutejs is created to read:

175.51 (1v) (a) In this subsection, ‘fveteran at risk” means a veteran or an
active-duty member of the armed forces:;who is believed to have post-traumatic
stress disorder, a traumatic brain injury, or another physical or mental health
condition that is related to his or her service.

(b) If a law enforcement agency receives a report of a missing veteran at risk
that is provided within 72 hours of the individual’s disappearance, the law
enforcement agency shall use the form under s. 165.785 (2m) (a) 1. and the integrated
crime alert network to disseminate the report as soon as practically possible if there
is reason to believe that the veteran at risk is missing due to his or her
post-traumatic stress disorder, traumatic brain injury, or other physical or mental

health condition that is related to his or her service.

(END)

R 2 . L Pt D Lo e o ( : Aptes OF
v EE ; : e i
P B X 4 [ o



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Aehl, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: Changes to LRB 4027

Hello,

One more change and | think we'll be ready to go. We'd like to strike the language “post traumatic stress disorder,
traumatic brain injury, or other” from the last paragraph of the bill so that the text simply reads “...his or her physical or
mental health condition...” in order to make the meaning of the passage broader and more inclusive sounding. Similarly,
we’d like to change the last line of the second to last paragraph to read, “..who is believed to have a physical or mental
health condition that is related to his or her service.”

Thanks for all your help,

Peter

From: Aehl, Peter

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Changes to LRB 4027

Hello,

We've gotten more feedback and we would like to make a few more tweaks to the definition of “veterans at risk.” In line
five of page three, we would like to change the term “Wisconsin army national guard” to “national guard.” This would
eliminate the need for “the army national guard of the United States” in lines five and six. Also, “or the US army reserve”
in line six should be changed to “or the US military reserves” in order to include reserves from the navy, marines, etc.

Thanks again,

Peter

From: Aehl, Peter

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Changes to LRB 4027

Hi,

I’'m writing to you on behalf of Senator Johnson’s office. We'd like to make an addition to the list of people eligible for
alerts to members of the National Guard and those in the military reserves. Please let me know if you need any more
information.

Thanks,

Peter



Office of LaTonya Johnson
State Senator
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AN ACT t0 amend 165.785 (1) (b) 2., 165.785 (2m) (a) 1., 165.785 (2m) (a) 2.,

165.785 (2m) (b) and 175.51 (title); and fo create 175.51 (1v) of the statutes;
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

State of Wisconsin p
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SEcTION 1

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

.165.7 85 (2m) (a) 2. The department shall train law enforcement officers on
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
and private organizatioﬁs with missions focused on adults or veterans at risk to
develop criteria for law enforcement officers to use to identify reports of missing
adults or veterans at risk that are appropriate to disseminate under s. 175.51 (1m)

or (1v), to determine the most effective methods and guidelines for the persons on the

list maintained under par. (c) to use to broadcast or make public reports of missing

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

175.51 (title) Reports of missing adults and veterans at risk and of
hit-and-run incidents.

SECTION 6. 175.51 (1v) of the statutes is created to read:

175.51 (1v) (a) In this subsection, “veteran at risk” means a veteran or an
active-duty member of the armed forces, the Wisconsin army national guard, the

army national guard of the United States, or the U.S. army reserve who is believed

to have post tl'aamatlc stress disorder, a traumatm bram 1n3ury, or anothel/‘ phys1cal
or mental health e—odd1t10n that is related to his or her service. -

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

is reason to believe that the veteran at r1sk is m1ss1ng due to his or her

Mumamc stress d1sorder traumat1c braln injury, or otllei'l phys1cal or mental

health condition that is related to hlS or her service, B

(END)



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Sen.Johnson

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4027/P3
Attachments: 17-4027/P3.pdf

Hi Cathlene,

Thank you for the draft. A few changes that | don’t think were communicated by our office are:

On Page 3, for the definition of “veteran at risk” we would like it broadened to include all member of the national guard
and reserves.

1) We'd like it to say “the national guard” instead of “Wisconsin army national guard”

2) You can then delete “the army national guard of the United States”

3) You can say “military reserve forces of the United States” instead of “U.S. army reserve”

Thank you, and let me know if you have any questions!

Christian Ullsvik
Office of Sen. LaTonya Johnson
6th Senate District

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Sen.Johnson <Sen.Johnson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4027/P3

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4027/P3.
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

'missing veterans or members of the armed forces who are at risk due to a physical

or mental health condition that is related to their service.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1 165.785 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

CMH:emW/“f OUAA,
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SECTION 1

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

SEcTION 5. 175.51 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
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

N e T e T Y AT ““/ (FRVAS,
@amonal guard of the Unlted Siga@or the(U S army reserve Who is beheved i

to have a physical or mental health condltlon that is related to his or her service.

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
is reason to believe that the veteran at risk is missing due to his or her physical or
mental health condition that is related to his or her service.

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

SeEcTION 1. 165.785 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 5

175.51 (title) Reports of missing adults and veterans at risk and of
hit-and-run incidents. |

SECTION 6. 175.51 (1v) of the statutes is created to read:

175.51 (1v) (a) In this subsection, “veteran at risk” means a veteran or an
active-duty member of the armed forces, the national guard, or the military reserve
forces of the United States who is believed to have a physical or mental health
condition that is related to his or her service.

(b) If a law enforcement agency receives a report of a missing veteran at risk
that is provided within 72 hours of the individual’s disappearance, the law
enforcement agency shall use the formunder s. 165.785 (2m) (a) 1. and the integrated
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



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: SenJohnson

Subject: Draft review: LRB -4027/1
Attachments: 17-4027/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Cathlene
M. Hanaman, Deputy Chief and Chief Operating Officer, at (608) 267-9810, at
cathlene.hanaman@]legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.
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2017 BILL

AN ACT to amend 165.785 (1) () 2., 165.785 (2m) (a) 1., 165.785 (2m) (a) 2.,
- 165.785 (2m) (b) and 175.51 (title); and fo create 175.51 (1v) of the statutes;

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
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BILL SECTION 1

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

SecTION 4. 165.785 (2m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

165.785 (2m) (b) The department shall work directly with persons on the list
maintained under par. (¢) and with government agencies, broadcasters, and public
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
active-duty member of the armed forces, th% national guard, or the military reserve
forces of the United States who is @ggyg \Eé}i;;;; \a physical or mental health
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



